

**BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA**



FILED

11/25/25
04:59 PM
R2506019

Order Instituting Rulemaking to Continue
Oversight of Electric Integrated Resource
Planning and Procurement Processes.

Rulemaking 25-06-019
(Filed June 26, 2025)

NOTICE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATION OF INVENERGY LLC

Jessica Yarnall Loarie
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs -
West
Invenergy LLC
One South Wacker Drive, Suite 1500
Chicago, Illinois 60606
Email: jloarie@invenergy.com
Phone: (415) 367-5090

Date: November 25, 2025

**BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA**

Order Instituting Rulemaking to Continue
Oversight of Electric Integrated Resource
Planning and Procurement Processes.

Rulemaking 25-06-019
(Filed June 26, 2025)

NOTICE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATION OF INVENERGY LLC

Pursuant to Rule 8.4(a) of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the California Public Utilities Commission (“Commission”), the Invenergy LLC (“Invenergy”) provides this notice of one ex parte meeting.

The ex parte meeting was with Kourtney Vaccaro, Chief of Staff to Commissioner Karen Douglas. The meeting was held Wednesday, November 24, 2025 from 10:30 – 11:00am via WebEx. The following non-Commission persons were in attendance:

- Jessica Yarnall Loarie, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs - West, Invenergy
- Ajay Pappu, Vice President, Interconnections & Grid Analysis, Invenergy
- Janea Scott, Partner, Caliber Strategies
- Hope Fasching, Associate, Caliber Strategies

During the meeting, Invenergy explained its comments and opinions on the recent *Administrative Law Judge’s Ruling Seeking Comments on Electricity Portfolios for 2026-2027 Transmission Planning Process and Need for Additional Reliability Procurement*, issued on September 30, 2025. Specifically, Invenergy emphasized the importance of preserving 4.5 GW of offshore wind deliverability to maintain consistent portfolios. To help manage costs, Invenergy also recommended exploring a shared interconnection approach for the Central Coast, modeled after the North Coast. In addition, Invenergy raised the timeframe and cost impacts of bringing both North Coast and Central Coast offshore wind online, noting the potential impacts of a Diablo Canyon extension and increasing load due to data centers. Invenergy also noted its new geothermal leases.

All communications were oral, and no written materials were shared.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Jessica Yarnall Loarie

Jessica Yarnall Loarie

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs -
West

Invenergy LLC

One South Wacker Drive, Suite 1500

Chicago, Illinois 60606

Email: jloarie@invenergy.com

Phone: (415) 367-5090

Date: November 25, 2025